

**Westario Power Inc.**

24 Eastridge Road
RR 2 Walkerton, ON N0G 2V0
Tel: 519-507-6937
Fax: 519-507-6887

January 13, 2009

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge St.
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E6
Attn: Mrs. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Re: Request to Expend Balance of Third Tranche Funding
Board File No. EB-2009-0011

Dear Mrs. Walli:

Further to Westario Power's request to the Ontario Energy Board for leave to spend the balance of our Third Tranche funding, this letter shall serve to clarify our expected time frame for completion.

As described in my letter of January 7, 2009 has been approached by a large industrial customer who is seeking assistance with an energy audit and possible funding for energy saving devices.

Westario Power expects to have the project completed by July 31, 2009.

Should you require further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Pursuant to the Board's request, ten (10) paper copies are submitted. A PDF version has been submitted to Josh Wasylyk via email.

Yours truly

Patrick Protomanni, P. Eng.
Manager, System Reliability